

MATTHEW EBENT

Animator • Creative • Designer

8113 157th Street West Apple Valley, MN 55124
mattebent@gmail.com
www.mattebent.com
(952)486-2104

Career Highlights

Animator, Illustrator, Storyboard Artist, Assistant Creative, and Editor for a range of commercial advertising. Clients Include: Best Buy, Payless, Coke, Microsoft, E! Network, Bethesda - Fallout 3, Nickelodeon, Korbel, Kare 11, and Treasure Island.

Freelance Experience

Rikshaw Films

Motion Graphics Artist
Minneapolis, Hennepin, MN
August 2009 - Present

Morris Haugen Interactive

Production Artist
Twin Cities, Hennepin, MN
August 2009 - October 2005

Cause & Effect

Motion Graphics Artist
New York City, New York, NY
August 2009

Super! Alright!

Motion Graphics Artist
New York City, New York, NY
July 2009

Tubman Family Alliance

Illustrator
Lake Elmo, MN
April 2007 - May 2007

Nickelodeon Studios

Associate Creative Director
New York, NY
August 2006 - December 2006

Animator

New York, NY
August 2005 - December 2005

Ares Entertainment

3D Environmental Artist
Bloomington, MN
March 2006 - June 2006

Studio Experience

Gasket Studios Limited.

3D Animator / Illustrator
Minneapolis, MN
June 2007 - February 2009
Worked in all areas of media production including: concepts, storyboards, 3D animation, 2D animation, vfx, compositing, and rendering.

Education

Minneapolis College of Art and Design

Bachelor's Degree in Animation
Graduated Spring 2007
Accumulated GPA of 3.8, Deans List 2004-2005

Software

Maya, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, Final Cut, DVD Studio Pro, Quicktime Pro
Protocols, Soundtrack, Microsoft Word, Muster

*References and recommendations available upon request.